State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid
information. However, it is important to note that
some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN

L. A. GATES COMP ANY LESLIE C. GATES, PE.

ENGINEERS AND CONSULTANTS ' L. A. GATES, P.E.

PRESIDENT

I.W. CANTLEY, JR.,PE, P.S.
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

State of West Virginia 4/30/2008
Department of Administration

Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

PO Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Re: DEP Requisition #DEFK8224

EOI A&E for Erosion Control of Access Road Gallagher Tunnel
Dear Mr. Abbott:

LA Gates Company is interested in providing professional services to address storm water runoff
and slope erosion affecting site access road and parking area for the facility at Gallagher, Kanawha
County, WV.

Gates staff deals with conceptual design and remedial measures for water control in both the
mining and road construction industries daily. Our staff is well versed and qualified to engineer an
effective solution to the water runoff issues. Gates performs professional services for WVDOH routinely
and this project is well within our scope of capabilities.

I'trust that you will find after reviewing the enclosed CCQQ and RPEM that you will agree that LA
Gates Company has the expertise and equipment necessary to perform such a project.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to calf me at

304/256/1640 ext. 106.

Kind regards,

VP — Mining Engineering

TELEPHONE 304.256.1640 2302 SOUTH FAYETTE STREET BECKLEY, WV 25801 FAX 304.256.1617




